SPO U IPDE
Ce - =3

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

ﬁ NAME

HISTORIC
Parish House

AND/OR COMMON
Parish House

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

George Street, east side

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Chesapeake City — VICINITY OF First
STATE COUNTY
Marvland Cecil
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
_fISTRICT __PUBLIC Y _OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
BUILDING(S) VPRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL \_j’RNATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION CCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT Y RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED _YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER
Y OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Church of the Good Shepherd Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE, 2z1p code
— VICINITY OF Maryland 21915

— Chesapeake City
BLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #:
CourTHOUSE. Cecil County Courthouse Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC.
~ T STREET& NUMBER
Main Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Elkton Maryland 21921
KBTI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

- DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY, TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION CE-YLy

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED ‘_/UNALTERED {ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
VFAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Parish House was built for the parish in the 1920's.
It is a large one story stuccoed frame building with irregular
fenestration. The gable faces the street and has a central
double door with 'A' roof hood above supported on plain brackets.
Two eight pane casement wondows flank the entrance. There is
a louver in the gable and a wooden cross at the apex of the roof.

A small chimney rises from the northwest corner of the struc-
ture as well as the south east corner. A fireplace is built about
centered on the south wall. Flanking the fireplace are two eight
pane casements, and a series of three casements. A single case-
ment is located on the eastern end of the south side.

The roof is an 'A' roof covered with green asphalt shingles.
At the eave, the rafters extend and are un-shaped.

Around the south yard is an oak fence composed of a 1 x 6
at top and bottom and two 1 x 4 which cross between posts.

Between the church and hall, at the west fronts of the build-
ing is a retaining wall.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



K} SIGNIFICANCE

CE-4¢ 2

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC ~ _ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __REL:GION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION —LAW —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—.1600-1699 VARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799 __ART __ENG!NEERING __Music __THEATER
18001899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _ PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
7/ 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER ISPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The architecture of the Parish House indicates the

growth of the

community and interest in social gatherings when things on the Canal

were at a slower pace than before.

It is a very simple structure which has served the purposes for

which it was constructed.

This Parish House was built in the 1920's largely through the
efforts of James Adams. Mr. Adams was the owner of a showboat that
plied the Chesapeake Bay giving a different show each night for the
week spent at each stop. Members of his family made up part of the
cast and they were a popular attraction on the Bay for many years.
The showboat tied up at the foot of Bohemia Avenue, behing the ware-
houses. After many years of service, the showboat met with disaster
and Mr. Adams brought his family to live in Chesapeake City.

When the building was new, it boasted a stage and dressing rooms
to accomodate amateur theatricals, which were very popular in the
1920's. By 1940, the ladies of the church felt the need for a kitchen
and had the stage converted into a cooking and serving area. Many
public meetings and banquets have taken place in the church hall

which is made available for community use.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1F ORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Michael Bourne & Katherine Wein May 3, 1976
ORGANIZATION DATE
South Chesapeake City Historic District Commission
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
c/o Town Council of Chesapeake City (301) 885-5298
CiTY OR TOWN STATE
Chesapeake City Maryland 21915

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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